From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 10/17/2010 12:39:29 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cec: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Thunderstorm Warning - Central Coast and Central Valley Regions

Great. Thx.

On Oct 17,2010, at 12:30 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Paul - still waiting for confirmation from the operating executives, but you can forward
the weather forecast to Mike. At these temperatures, we should not face any risk of
curtailment.

From; [Redecid

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Sofranac, Carol (ET)

Sent: Sun Oct 17 12:26:27 2010

Subject: RE: Thunderstorm Warning - Central Coast and Central Valley Regions

Brian:

I think this is what you are looking for since these are the only averages | know of:

Bay Area Average is  55/65 and 53/70
DR 5 Sation Avg. is  57/72 and 55/76 {(Concord, San Jose, Sacramento, Red
Bluff, Fresno)

Current weather forecast for internal system access is at:

ntip:/lgowx01/Weather/pge share/LegacyWeb/SAF/SAF tempsi.htm

Redacted

Senior Meteorologist
Redacted

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: ]Redacted |

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2010 12:04 PM
Toi[Recacies ]

Subject: Fw: Thunderstorm Warning - Central Coast and Central Valley Regions

Pls respond

From: Cherry, Brian K

To:|Redacted

Sent: Sun Oct 17 12:00:16 2010

Subject: Re: Thunderstorm Warning - Central Coast and Central Valley Regions

Do we know what the system average temperature forecasts are for today and
tomorrow 7

From:|Redacted |

To: EO OCC OUT

Sent: Sun Oct 17 11:56:57 2010

Subject: Thunderstorm Warning - Central Coast and Central Valley Regions

FYi-

From: owner-WxWarn-South@pge.com <owner-WxWarn-South@pge.com>
To: WxWarn-South

Sent: Sun Oct 17 11:04:16 2010

Subject: Thunderstorm Warning - Central Coast and Central Valley Regions.

All;

A Thunderstorm Warning is issued for the Central Coast and the Los Padres Divisions
of the Central Coast Region and the Yosemite, Fresno, and Kern Divisions of the
Central Valley Region for Sunday and Monday, October 17-18, 2010. This warning is
valid from Sunday at noon until Monday evening at 8PM.

An upper air low pressure center will develop off the Central Coast of California early
Sunday. This upper air low pressure center will move south parallel to the coast coast
today through Monday and then southeast across Southern California on Tuesday and
Wednesday before exiting the state. The moisture and instability associated with this
upper level low pressure center increases the chance for scattered thundershowers
over Central Coast and Central Valley Regions, primarly over the higher terrain this
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afternoon through Monday.

Pager Message: Thunderstorm Warning for Central Coast and Central Valley regions.
Valid 12:00 Sunday 10/17 through 20:00 Monday 10/18. Email sent 11:00.

Redacted

Senior Meteorologist
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
Redacted

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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